From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 6:00 PM

To: garwinyip@noaa.gov

Subject: Re: [Update] ROC on LTO Agency Meeting
You got it.

Cathy Marcinkevage

California Central Valley Office
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: (916) 930-5648

Cell: (562) 537-8734
cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov

On Sep 5, 2017, at 5:57 PM, "garwin.yip@noaa.gov" <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:

Cathy,

There's an issue with how to characterize the environmental baseline in the ROC on LTO.
Because we completed a project-specific consultation on future ops, but USFWS completed a
programmatic consultation on future ops (with no incidental take), we're trying to figure out how
to characterize the environmental baseline in the BA. Hopefully you're available to join us for the
discussion at the next ROC on LTO core team meeting.

ROC on LTO Agency Meeting
Conference Line: 877-596-8186; Passcode: Participant Code: 8003450
When  Tue Sep 19, 2017 2pm — 4pm Pacific Time

Where BOR-MPR Bay Delta Conference Room (map)

Who « Kkharrison@usbr.gov - organizer

« pidlof@usbr.gov
« christopher.wilkinson@water.ca.gov

« heidi.rooks@water.ca.gov

. jana_affonso@fws.gov

. carl.wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov

. cbragg@usbr.gov

. garwin.yip@noaa.gov

. john.ford2@water.ca.gov

. michelle.banonis@water.ca.gov
- harry.spanglet@water.ca.gov

. kaylee allen@fws.gov

o kim_squires@fws.gov

. justin.ly@noaa.gov




katherine _sun@fws.gov

cindy.messer@water.ca.gov

bcnelson@usbr.gov
ipinero@usbr.gov
dmmooney@usbr.gov
Idavis@usbr.gov
gail.kuenster@water.ca.gov




